Our ref: WK /201108052
Please ask for: David Rowe
Direct Dial: 01473 433016

Email: david.rowe@ipswich.gov.uk

Mr E Mayhew
Ancient House Press Pic
8 Whittle Road
Hadleigh Road Industrial Estate
Ipswich
Suffolk
P2 OUH

18th November 2011

Dear Mr Mayhew

The Pollution Prevention and Control Act 1999
Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010
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BOROUGH COUNCIL

Grafton House
15-17 Russell Road
Ipswich Suffolk
IP1 2DE

www.ipswich.gov.uk

I write following my recent visit. | can confirm compliance with the authorisation was satisfactory.

The only pointsto note are at the next inspection | will look at the training programme for staff and ensureitis
fully documented and | will look at the maintenance schedule and works undertaken and ensure it is

documented.

Thank you for your cooperation and please do contact me if you wish to discuss any matter

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Environmental Health
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